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DeKalb History Center 
 

Covenant Presbyterian Church 
 
Scope and content: The Covenant Presbyterian Church records include correspondence, 
including letters sent by the church’s treasurer, family night flyers, financial documents, church 
bulletins and the church’s constitution document.  
 
Provenance: Transfer from Georgia Archives. ACC# 1997.11. 
 
Access: Single photocopies may be made for research purposes. Reproductions of photographs 
and permission to publish materials from this collection must be requested from the Archivist, 
DeKalb History Center. Citations should be made as follows:  
 
Description of specific item; the Covenant Presbyterian Church Records, DeKalb History Center 
Archives.  
 
Processed by Jill Sweetapple, Archivist, 2011.  
 
Size: Four folders.  
 
Organizational History of the Covenant Presbyterian Church: Formerly located at 1941 
Twin Falls Road in Decatur and then later moved to Clarkston.  
 
Description: The Covenant Presbyterian Church collection includes correspondence, a flyer for 
family night, articles of constitution, and documents establishing the church in the old Scottdale 
Elementary School on the corner of East Ponce de Leon and Laredo Drive in Scottdale. Also 
included are church bulletins handed out during services. Mostly from the 1970s. 
 
Subject Headings: Where possible, Library of Congress Subject Headings have been used.  
 
Main entry:  Covenant Presbyterian Church  
 
Subject/Added entries:  DeKalb County (Ga.)  

Clarkston (Ga.)  
Scottdale (Ga.)  
Scottdale Elementary School (Scottdale, Ga.)  
 

Folder                 Contents                                                                                  Dates  
1   Church Bulletins       1972-1973  
2   Correspondence       1972-1973  
3   Miscellaneous documents      1972-1973  
4   Treasurer’s outgoing correspondence    1972-1973  
 


